

To: Ryan Terry
E-Mail: ryan.n.terry@lmco.com
From: Hung Le
Date: June 29, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0938-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Navy requests an extension of this STA.

Additional information is needed to properly conduct an analysis as indicated below.

In the bands 2200-2290 MHz for telemetry, and radars operating in the band that includes 3400-3450 MHz, it is not clear how the development and operation of a "radio" in these particular bands could be successfully conducted without significant impact to government telemetry and radar activities.

Navy believes this could be a continuing source of interference as well as potential victim, to high-powered radars that routinely operate in the 3400-3450 MHz band. Request Lockheed Martin provide their CONOPS for the development and deployment of this system.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 29, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 56014